
 

CITY COUNCIL 

WORK SESSION 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, MPA - City Manager 

DATE OF MEETING: March 17, 2025 

ITEM TITLE: Chapter 69 Parking Regulations 

 

DISCUSSION: 

During the March 10th Regular City Council Meeting, modifications to Chapter 69 – Parking Regulations 
were considered via ordinance, and were set for the second reading. 

This item was tabled during the meeting, and Council asked to revisit it for additional discussion of various 
items such as the overnight parking restrictions, permit issuance, etc. related to this topic. 

It is important to point out that if changes are made, which Staff agrees there should be additional 
considerations on this topic, the process of approving these changes will need to be restarted from the 
beginning. An ordinance cannot be modified in the middle of the approval process, but it can be restarted. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends discussion of this topic. No action is needed at this meeting, as any decision items 
needed would be brought forward to a City Council meeting for approval. 

 


